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Key Websites 

Bor Town info: http://www.bor-grad.com/blog/ 

Media Center Bor: http://www.mc.kcbor.net/ 

Young Researchers of Bor: http://www.mibor.rs/ 

Bor Town Service: http://gradskiservis.com/ 

Ministry of Economic and Regional Development http://www.merr.gov.rs/ 

Ministry of Mining and Energy http://www.mem.gov.rs/ 

Ministry of Science and Technological Development http://www.nauka.gov.rs/eng/ 

Ministry of Environment and Spatial Planning http://www.ekoplan.gov.rs 

Agency for Environmental Protection http://www.sepa.gov.rs/ 

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Water Management http://www.minpolj.gov.rs/ 

Ministry of Labor and Social Policy http://www.minrzs.gov.rs 

Ministry of Health http://www.zdravlje.gov.rs/ 

Republic Hydrometerological Service of Serbia http://www.hidmet.gov.rs/ 


